Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 8:25 AM

To: May, Crystal

Cc: cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: RE: current status of local case number RO0002868
Crystal,

The case is an open but inactive case in the Alameda County Environmental Health Site Cleanup Program.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: May, Crystal [crystal.may@urs.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 6:56 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: current status of local case number RO0002868

Jerry and cheri,

| am currently completing a Phase | ESA of a property in the in the area of the above facility. Currentlky | am using the
Geotracker website to gain information ( this is how | got your names) on the current regulatory status of the above
facility; however, it appears that the last status date is 2005. | attached the facility information. Would either one of you
be able to tell what is the current regulatory status of the facility?

Thank you,

Crystal L. May

Environmental Scientist

URS Corporation

*Note New Address

URS Corporation

625 West Ridge Pike, Suite E-100
Conshohocken, PA 19428
Phone: 610.832.6261

Email: Crystal.May@urs.com

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.



